QUESTION 1:	Are there any facilities available for contractors to maintain their own vehicles and
equipment?
ANSWER 1:	Facilities provided to the contractor do not include specific vehicle maintenance 
		facilities.  

QUESTION 2:	Are there any agreements currently in place that provide maintenance support for 
		contractor vehicles and equipment?
ANSWER 2:	No.  Maintenance support of contractor vehicles is the responsibility of the contractor.

QUESTION 3:	Does the Government intend to reimburse the contractor for fuel and operational costs 
		associated with the deliveries performed on this contract?
ANSWER 3:	This is a Firm Fixed Price contract.  Fuel and operational costs associated with delivery 
		should be accounted for in your pricing.

QUESTION 4:	Is the offeror required to provide any maintenance on the GFE associated with this 
		contract?
a.      If yes, what level of maintenance is required?
		b.      If yes, what is the current maintenance status of these vehicles?
ANSWER 4:	The contractor is required to maintain GFE associated with this contract.  MHE units 
		requiring maintenance fall under the BOSS contract, and will be repaired by the current 			BOSS contractor.
		a.   N/A
		b.   MHE is in an operational status.  Units currently needing additional repair work are 
		       in the custody of the BOSS contractor.

QUESTION 5:	Who currently maintains the GFE associated with this contract?
ANSWER 5:	With the exception of the MHE, all GFE is maintained by the contractor.  Calibration for 
		scale is performed by the base Calibration Laboratory.

QUESTION 6:	How is the barge currently offloaded (i.e. by crane, roll-on/roll-off, etc.)
ANSWER 6:	Crane.

QUESTION 7:	How much space is available for Third Country National (TCN) housing?
ANSWER 7:	Housing can be obtained by working with NGIS and signing an Extended Stay Berthing 			Agreement.  Currently space is limited.

QUESTION 8:	Can the Government please confirm the number of GFE trailers, reefer vans, flatbed 			trailers, etc., that are available for contractor use?
ANSWER 8:	There is NO GFE of this nature available for contractor use.  Vehicles, including vessels			 required to perform delivery functions are the responsibility of the contractor.

QUESTION 9:	Can the Government please confirm the number of GFE trailers, reefer vans, flatbed 			trailers, etc., that are required to meet the known workload?
ANSWER 9:	There will be no GFE trailers, reefer vans, flatbed trailers, etc. provided for the 				performance of this contract.

QUESTION 10:	Does the Navy have any special licensing requirements or certifications required to 			operate any vehicles on the installation?
		a.  If yes, what are these requirements?
ANSWER 10:	Yes.
a. Operators must have an active license for the equipment they are tasked with 
operating.  Class A CDLs are required for individuals operating tractor-trailer units, and a minimum of a Class C license is required to operate passenger vehicles.  Forklift operation requires a separate license, which requires a medical examination performed at the USNH.

QUESTION 11:	Are there any Government vehicles that will be provided to the contractor, such as the 			Mercedes E500s and the unmarked Yard Dogs that are on island?
ANSWER 11:	No vehicles will be provided to the contractor for the performance of this contract. 			Bring your own Mercedes E500.

QUESTION 12:	Does the Government operate any Yard Dogs on base?
ANSWER 12:	No.

QUESTION 13:	If the Government does operate Yard Dogs on base, what missions are they performing?
ANSWER 13:	No.

QUESTION 14:	How many delivery miles by vehicle type are driven per month or per year in support of 			the contract mission?
ANSWER 14:	Deliveries are performed on a daily basis, and throughout the entire island.  

QUESTION 15:	Will the Government provide the current maintenance status of the contractor’s fleet of 		equipment?
ANSWER 15:	No.

QUESTION 16:	Are there any agreements in place that require the incumbent to transfer, sell or lease 			their current fleet of vehicles to a gaining contractor?
ANSWER 16:	No.

QUESTION 17:	Will the Government provide historical work orders for the contractor vehicle fleet?
ANSWER 17:	No.

QUESTION 18:	Will the Government provide Quantity/Year/Make/Model of the current contractor 			vehicle fleet?
ANSWER 18:	No.

QUESTION 19:	Are there any special delivery, access or storage considerations for deliveries to Camp 			America?
ANSWER 19:	Delivery agents are required to have an access badge to Camp America.

QUESTION 20:	Can the Government provide the purchase cost of the vehicle fleet (per vehicle, or at 			the very least, in aggregate) when they were auctioned by the Government to the 			contractor?
ANSWER 20:	No.

QUESTION 21:	Can the Government provide the list of vehicles that were auctioned to the incumbent			 contractor?
ANSWER 21:	No.

QUESTION 22:	How often does the barge make deliveries to the base?
ANSWER 22:	Every two weeks.

QUESTION 23:	How many containers are offloaded on each barge shipment?
ANSWER 23:	Container deliveries vary each cycle, but typically range between 100-130.

QUESTION 24:	Reference the PWS requirement for the 2 HAZMAT certified packers to recertify every 2 			years;
a.      Is there an On-Island course that they can take?
b.      If yes, what does it cost and how long does it take?
c.      Assuming the incumbent personnel wish to be retained, when did they last 
recertify?

ANSWER 24:
a. No.  This is an off island class requiring 80 hours of in-class learning and certification exams.
b. This class is off island.  Course length is 80 hours.
c. Recertification was last performed in June of 2015.

QUESTION 25:	What kind of HAZMAT and/or HAZWaste is normally handled by the contractor and in 			what quantities?   
ANSWER 25:	Typical shipments of HAZMAT include fuel samples, oil, and compressed gas cylinders.  			HAZWaste shipments involve bulk used oil, used paint, old cylinders, and misc. used 			chemicals used in various projects on base.

QUESTION 26:	Reference Exhibit 4, Item 3;  Does the term “Line Items of Regular Stock” refer to the 			normal amount of stock on hand (in storage) or is it referring to the amount of  “Line 			Items of Regular Stock” that are moved or processed in any way?
ANSWER 26:	Line items or regular stock being moved around.

QUESTION 27:	Reference Exhibit 4, Item 5a; What is the average weight and dimensions of the pieces 			referenced here (under Air shipment)?
ANSWER 27:	Approx. 100 lbs. Dimensions can range from small box to a regular tri-wall (43 cu. In)

QUESTION 28:	Reference Exhibit 4, Item 5b; What is the average weight and dimensions of the pieces 			referenced here (under Barge shipment)?
ANSWER 28:	Approx. 300 lbs. Regular tri-wall (43 cu. In)

QUESTION 29:	Reference Exhibit 4, Item 5b; How many of these pieces are containers?
ANSWER 29:	Ranges from 1 to 5.

QUESTION 30:	Reference Exhibit 4, Item 5b; Of the containers listed in this piece count, how many of 			these are 20 foot, how many are 40 foot, how many are longer?
ANSWER 30:	All 40-foot containers.

QUESTION 31:	Reference Exhibit 4, Item 6; Is there a requirement to move any containers to customer 			locations?
a:  If yes, how many containers are moved to customer locations and how frequently 		does this occur?  
ANSWER 31:	If the customer prefers to offload their own container they can request the entire 			container be delivered.  Otherwise, the contractor is required to strip contents of the 			container and deliver product.
a:  Average of 5 containers/month.

QUESTION 32:	Reference Exhibit 4, Item 7; What other Contractor facilities conduct packaging, packing 			&/or crating operations?
ANSWER 32:	Currently, only the facilities referenced in this contract perform packaging and crating.

QUESTION 33:	Reference Exhibit 4, Item 10; this reference line suggests there is a low of 0 and a high of 		10 at the Naval Hospital, but it does not indicate what this is in reference to.  Are these 			supply transactions, pieces delivered to them, packaging actions, outgoing shipments or 			what?  
ANSWER 33:	Pallets/boxes of food and assorted cargo.

QUESTION 34:	Reference CDRL 0005; why is a vehicle mileage report required if the contractor has to 			provide their own delivery vehicles?
ANSWER 34:	Report required only if leasing from government.

QUESTION 35:	Reference CDRL 0006, Cargo Tonnage Report;
a. Is this for Incoming or Outgoing cargo?
b. If this is for Incoming shipments, does it include the weight of containers?
c. How many and what type of scales are available for contractor use?
d. Who operates these scales, if there are any?
e. What are the charges, if any, for scale usage?
f. Can the Government provide the Cargo Tonnage Report template with the final PWS?
ANSWER 35:
a. Both.
b. No.
c. One (1) floor scale
d. Contractor
e. None.
f. Yes

Question 36:	Can the Government provide the templates of all CDRL reports with the final PWS?
ANSWER 36:	Yes

QUESTION 37:	What is the shipping cost (on the Navy Barge from Jacksonville to GTMO) for the 
		following type vehicles:
a. Pick-up truck
b. 5 ton flatbed truck
c. Freightliner tractor (or M915 equivalent)
d.  40 foot trailer (or M872 equivalent)

ANSWER 37:	Best source of accurate information SCHUYLER Line Navigation Company. (New shipping 		contractor for GTMO).
a. SCHUYLER  PH # 410-216-9281
b. SCHUYLER  PH # 410-216-9281
c. SCHUYLER  PH # 410-216-9281
d. SCHUYLER  PH # 410-216-9281

QUESTION 38:	What is the cost of shipping a container of contractor supplies/material on the barge 			from Jacksonville?
ANSWER 38:	SCHUYLER  PH # 410-216-9281

QUESTION 39:	What are the historical (3 year) requirements for packing and crating material?
ANSWER 39:	No more than 10 per month.

QUESTION 40:	PWS Paragraph 3.4.3 states that local telephone service is provided by the Government 			but does not refer to any type of internet service.
ANSWER 40:	Internet at contractor's expense.

QUESTION 41:	a.      Does the contractor utilize any log automation systems that require internet 			support?
		b.      Does the contractor require any long distance phone or internet capability to 			perform its mission?
		c.     If yes to either a or b above, does the Government provide this/these service(s)?

ANSWER 41:	a.    Internet based programs required to be used under this contract will be utilized on a 		GFE computer with Government provided connectivity.
		b.   Long distance and internet will be required to perform the requirements of this 			contract.
		c.   The Government does not provide long distance, and currently offers three internet 			capable computers.  Additional computers and internet connections required are the 			responsibility of the contractor.

QUESTION 42:	Will the Government consider adding an ODC CLIN to support fuel, supplies, cell phone 			service etc., to reimburse the contractor for supplies and services that directly support 			the mission?
ANSWER 42:	These costs should be accounted for when pricing the contract.  Pricing for 				communications services can be obtained by contacting SCSI.  

QUESTION 43:	Will the Government allow the contractor cost relief if fuel prices spike?
ANSWER 43:	No.

QUESTION 44:	Can the Government confirm that any Third Country Nationals (TCNs) on this contract 			qualify to stay at the Extended Stay Berthing Facilities (ESBF) at the rate of $8.00 per 			head?
ANSWER 44:	All TCNs under this contract qualify to stay at the Extended Stay Berthing Facility based 			on availability.

QUESTION 45:	Reference EBSF on page 74 of Draft PWS; what is the GTMO policy for berthing female 			TCNs?
ANSWER 45:	Females are housed in separate units.

QUESTION 46:	Reference EBSF on page 74 of Draft PWS;  
a. Where can female TCNs obtain lodging on base?
b. What rate applies for female TCN lodging?
c. Are TCNs authorized to get meals at the Galley? If so please provide meal rates.

ANSWER 46:	a.    Females can obtain lodging through the same channels as males; however, they will 
		be staying in a separate facility.
b. There is no difference in rate based on gender.
c. Yes.  

QUESTION 47:	In regard to berthing females, what conditions apply to EXPAT female lodging/berthing 
		and are there rates any different than the rates listed on page 72 of the draft RFQ?
ANSWER 47:	The rates are based on unit costs.  Gender does not change the cost.

QUESTION 48:	Do all Key personnel have to be EXPATs?  
ANSWER 48:	Yes.

QUESTION 49:	Does the Foreman need to have a CAC card?
ANSWER 49:	Yes.

QUESTION 50:	Does the Foreman require a minimum IT level?
ANSWER 50:	Yes. CAC.

QUESTION 51:	What kind of special clothing is stored in Bldg 696?
ANSWER 51:	None, used to store flight clothing.

QUESTION 52:	Are there any special storage requirements associated with the clothing stored in Bldg 
		696?
ANSWER 52:	None.

QUESTION 53:	Reference PWS paragraph 5.7.2 (Delivery Function – Hours of Operation); Deliveries 
		“when required”, does that mean a consignee must request that service or is it a 			mandatory service?
ANSWER 53:	Need to request. More than 50 lbs, customer has to provide equipment to off-load.

QUESTION 54:	In regards to Medical Facilities;
a. Under what conditions are contractors allowed to utilize the Hospital and
b. What are the costs associated with the services?
ANSWER 54:	a.  Under any conditions.
		b.  Case-by-case basis. GTMO Hospital - 01153-99-72630

QUESTION 55:	Can the Government clarify the extent of computer support available on the base for 
		the Navy logistics automated systems that the contractor will use?  
ANSWER 55:	Gov't computers provided to utilize Navy Logistics automated systems.

QUESTION 56:	Can the Government clarify the extent of computer support available on the base for 
		any contractor operated computers?
ANSWER 56:	There is no official support for contractor operated computers.

QUESTION 57:	Can the Government provide the availability and cost of internet access on the base for 
		contractor owned and operated computer systems?  
ANSWER 57:	Pricing can be obtained through SCSI.  

QUESTION 58:	Can the Government clarify what phone support is available for contractor use on the 
		base and any costs that may apply?
ANSWER 58:	Information can be obtained by contacting SCSI.	

QUESTION 59:	Reference SF 1449 Continuation sheet (Schedule of Supplies and Services): Can the 
Government confirm that the Basic Housing Allowance CLINS (e.g. 0001AB, 0001AD, 0001AF, etc.) includes the costs for Extended Stay Berthing Facilities?
ANSWER 59:	Costs include ESBF.

QUESTION 60:	Reference meal rates; what is the current cost of the Breakfast, lunch and dinner meals 
		at those galleys which are authorized for contractor use? 
ANSWER 60:	Breakfast - $3.45; Lunch - $5.55; Dinner - $4.85; Thanksgiving - $9.05; Christmas - $9.05
		Night Meal - $3.45.

QUESTION 61:	Reference the cost of galley served meals: 
a. Should offerors include this cost in the BHA CLINs?
b. If meal costs increase during the contract period, will the Government allow an adjustment to the contract amount either against whichever CLIN the Government recommends for this cost?
c. What is the anticipated rate of inflation for the costs of meals?
ANSWER 61:	a.  Yes
b. No
c. An average of 10%.

QUESTION 62:	Reference Living Quarters: 
a. Can we expect a rate increase for the costs of berthing and housing during the contract period?
b. If berthing or housing costs do increase during the contract period, will the Government allow an adjustment to the contract amount for this CLIN?
c. What is the anticipated rate of inflation for the costs of berthing and housing?
ANSWER 62:	a.   Rates go up around October.  If increased, they will notify use.
b.   If BHA decreases, refund to the Government and if increased, will be reviewed prior    to exercising next option.
		c.   NGIS cannot confirm.  No increase since 2013.

QUESTION 63:	Reference Extended Stay Berthing Facilities:  On page 74 of the Draft PWS, the Government states the cost for ESBF is $8.00 per bed.  Can the Government confirm this rate is $8.00 per bed per night?
ANSWER 63:	$8.00/bed/person/night.
   
QUESTION 64:	Reference Medical Services: Can the Government clarify the extent of emergency care services provided at the hospital that are available to contractors?
ANSWER 64:	All emergencies will be seen at the GTMO hospital at the expense of the company/ contractor.

QUESTION 65:	Reference Medical Services: Does the Government have any requirements for Workers Compensation insurance (e.g. DBA insurance)?
ANSWER 65:	Reference FAR Clause 52.228-3

QUESTION 66:	Reference Medical Services: What statewide insurance plans are accepted for routine 			medical care on base?
ANSWER 66:	Blue Cross and Blue Shields are accepted at the moment; however, policy is currently 
		being revised.

QUESTION 67:	When will the actual solicitation be released?
ANSWER 67:	13 August 2015	

QUESTION 68:	What will be the due date of the submissions?
[bookmark: _GoBack]ANSWER 68: 	11 September 2015 at 11:00 AM

QUESTION 69:	Page 71 lists a price of $500 per Kilo watt hour (KWH).  What is this referring to?
ANSWER 69:	Actually per 1000 kilo watt hour, housing electric cost/bill.

QUESTION 70:	Page 78 requires reps and certs registration in ORCA... Do you mean SAM.gov?
ANSWER 70:	Yes.

QUESTION 71:	What is the procedure for a contractor to import vehicles to the site?
ANSWER 71:	Coordinate with commercial contractor, freight forwarder for the barge…a commercial
Bill.

QUESTION 72:	Are cover, table of contents, tab pages and executive summary also excluded from page 
		limitation along with listing of key personnel and past performance information?
ANSWER 72:	Yes

QUESTION 73:	What warehouse management system does the base use?
ANSWER 73:	NAVSUP, none, NFADS used to track warehouses/ownership by NAVFAC/PWD. 
Provisions uses ShipClip to manage inventory of material.

QUESTION 74:	Is the pier work a separate contract?
ANSWER 74:	Pier work?  If this is in regards to off/onload of barge, yes, separate.

QUESTION 75:	Can a list of potential bidders / Companies that signed in on the day of the site visit, be
provided?
ANSWER 75:	Yes.


